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From: Briar de Lange
To: Clerk; Councillor Bailao; Councillor Perruzza; Councillor Palacio; Councillor Lee; Councillor Carmichael Greb;

Councillor Shiner; Councillor Minnan-Wong; Councillor Nunziata; Councillor Di Giorgio; Councillor Crawford;
Councillor Mammoliti; Councillor DeBaeremaeker; Councillor Perks; Councillor Pasternak; Councillor Jaye
Robinson; Councillor Karygiannis; Councillor Cressy; Councillor Mihevc; Councillor Campbell; Councillor Filion;
Councillor Burnside; Councillor Colle; Councillor Matlow; Councillor Augimeri; Councillor Grimes; Councillor
ragedakl Councnlor McMahon Councnlor Thompso Councnlor Layto Councnlor Kelly Councnlor Ainslie;

Councillor Crlsantl, Councillor Wongtam, Denzil Mlnnan Won dmlnnan mail.com); Councnlor Dawvis; Councnlor
Shan; Councillor Holland; Councillor Hart; Mayor Tory; Councillor MFord

Cc: Lorraine Hewitt

Subject: PLEASE SUPPORT - City Council Meeting 23 - Item: PW23.12 - Utility Locate Services for Business Improvement
Areas as Required by Ontario One Call (ON1Call) (Ward All)

Date: Thursday, September 28, 2017 1:33:43 PM

Attachments: imaae001.png
image003.png

Dear Toronto City Councillors and His Worship Mayor Tory,

As a critical item of concern to the Toronto Business Improvement Areas, we sincerely request your
attention and support of the above noted item. We are requesting a staff report to see if the City
could assist us with the co-ordination and/or perform utility locate services, as required by ON1Call.
It would be of great assistance to the BIAs and allow us to remain focused on our promotions/events
and on keeping Toronto neighbourhoods clean, vibrant and inviting to both residents and visitors.
We encourage you to review the item:

Thank you very much and we hope that we can count on your support.

Yours truly,

Briar de Lange

Executive Director

Bloor-Yorkville BIA

1200 Bay Street, Suite 310 Toronto, ON, M5R 2A5 (416) 928-3553 ext. 25 FAX: (416) 928-2034

www.bloor-yorkville.com

-
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The information contained in this electronic message is for the exclusive and confidential use of the addressee. Any other distribution, use, reproduction or alteration of

the information contained in this electronic message, by the addressee or by any other recipient, without the prior written consent of the sender is strictly prohibited. If

you have received this electronic message in error, please notify the sender.

(P Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Meeting 32
Monday, October 2, 2017 9:30 AM
Council Chamber, City Hall

The OnlCaII item is |mbedded in the Public Works and Infrastructure Committee - Meeting 23
section of the agenda,

Item, PW23.12 - Utility Locate Services for Business Improvement Areas as Required by Ontario One
Call (ON1Call) (Ward All)

Please note that this item has gone to council without a recommendation as there was a tie vote at
the committee.

If you have not already done so we are asking all BIAs to take a few minutes and reach out to your
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councillor(s) asking them to support an anticipated motion that will ask for a
Thanks for your support on this item.



